# SAVANNAH WHITE

E: w.savannahgrace@gmail.com

P: 9194927055

A: Louisburg, NC 27549

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

My biggest strength in the workplace is the ability to network and collaborate with all different kinds of people. I have extensive experience living abroad as well as working with different age groups. I've worked as a freelance ESL teacher since 2017, and have taught everyone from elementary students, to college students, to senior citizens. I am also a music teacher for elementary-level students. In addition to teaching music, I have directed music programs for nonprofits. My extensive experience in childcare allows me to work well with children of all ages. I have worked as a nanny, babysitter, and nursery worker. Additionally, I have homeschooled children and worked in housekeeping. I have worked in many face-to-face customer service environments. As a retail associate, I gained many skills in the areas of hospitality and sales. I have been able to enhance my social and technical skills in these positions.

#### WORK HISTORY

# Club Hispano de Artes - Music Teacher

Raleigh, NC • 04/2023 - Current

- · Teach elementary-level children
- · Piano, guitar, and voice instructor
- Manage classes of 5-10 students ages 3-7
- Familiarize students with basic concepts of music such as notes, tempo, symphony, beats, compositions, and chords.
- Incorporate creative activities into lessons to engage students and spark interest in music.
- Collaborate with other music teachers to expand student knowledge and deliver comprehensive learning experiences.

### Kohls Department Store - Retail Sales Associate

Louisburg, NC • 04/2022 - 04/2023

- Answered customer questions about products and services, helped locate merchandise, and promoted key items.
- Built customer loyalty and retention by delivering excellent shopping experiences.
- Worked to meet or exceed special targets for credit card applications, special donations and specific product promotions.

# Self Employed Services - English as a Second Language (ESL) Teacher Chile • 02/2018 - 06/2022

- · Educated students in basics of English grammar and conversational speaking.
- Created and delivered engaging lesson plans to accommodate different learning styles.
- Coached students on English pronunciation and intonation for eloquent conversation.
- Personalized instruction based on needs, interests and capabilities of individual students.
- Facilitated small group and individual instruction to maximize student learning.
- Collaborated with other professionals to develop creative solutions to challenges faced by adult learners.
- · Managed several internet-based language programs.

#### SKILLS

- Sales
- · Nonprofit Organizations
- · Music Education
- · Childcare
- · Special Events
- Communication
- Spanish
- · Teamwork
- · Interactive Teaching
- · Group and Individual Instruction
- Language Skills
- · Music Production

#### **EDUCATION**

## **Louisburg Christian Academy**

Louisburg, NC • 12/2022

*High School Diploma*: Liberal Arts and Sciences, General Studies and Humanities

Homeschool High School Graduate 18 college credits through dual-enrollment

- Honor Roll 2019-2022
- Completed Dual-enrollment courses in Communications, Nutrition, Mathematics (2), English (2), Spanish (2)
- · Relevant Coursework: Music
- 4.51 GPA
- · Extracurricular Activities: Music group
- · summa cum laude graduate

#### **Baptist Church** - Music Coordinator

Chile • 02/2018 - 02/2022

- Key components of this role are social outreach, lesson planning, instruction, relationship building, test preparation and monitoring, and academic support
- Led live music performances and rehearsals, directing musicians to achieve top-notch performances.
- Collaborated with performers and producers to determine and achieve desired sound for production.
- Attended regular practices and private lessons to hone skills.
- Planned and scheduled rehearsals and performances and arranged details such as locations, accompanists and instrumentalists.

#### P&L Business Solutions - Website Developer

Richmond, VA • 04/2021 - 07/2021

- Optimized company's website and main corporate blog to boost SEO traffic to sites
- Strengthened intranet and sub-sites to bolster internal communication strategies.

#### Self Employed Services - Nanny

Richmond, VA • 08/2020 - 12/2020

- Worked as a nanny for two boys (ages 10 and 7).
- · Helped homeschool and tutor them.
- · Prepared meals and snacks for children based on dietary guidelines.
- · Assisted with light housekeeping duties as well as running errands.

#### LANGUAGES

English	Spanish
Native or Bilingual	Native or Bilingual